Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 10:33 AM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Fluorite with Calcite from Minerva #1 Mine

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this
your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Epidote (Cerium-rich) on Calcite from Coal Hill Vein, Rossie, New York
— Rhodochrosite, Galena and Sphalerite from Julia Fisk Mine, Colorado

— Copper (crystallized) from Chino Mine, New Mexico

— Tetrahedrite on Calcite from Concepcion del Oro, Mexico

- Latiumite from Colli Albani, Italy

- Pyrite (rare diploid crystals) from Duff Quarry, Ohio

— Franconite on Weloganite from Francon Quarry, Canada

— Fluorite with Calcite from Minerva #1 Mine, Illinois

— Aurichalcite from Santa Rita Shaft, Mexico

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1
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